

Northern DE Aggie Alumni Chapter General Body Meeting January 5, 2012

- I. Call to Order
 - Start time: 1:05PM
 - Location: New Castle Count Police Department (NCCPD), 3601 N. DuPont Hwy, New Castle
 - Attendees: Craig Hodges, Jana Green, Kelly Perry, Eliza Farrow, Keith Mackey, Three new members, Two current members
- II. Approval of Minutes from Nov 3rd General Body Meeting
 - Meeting notes were not available
- **III. Standing Business**
 - Treasurer's Report
 - ° See attachment
 - Membership List
 - ° Greg was able to obtain a list of AT&T graduates who live in the three Delaware Counties. He sent each of these members an invitation to both the social and today's meeting. It is estimated that there are 200 Aggies in this Delaware area.
 - 2012 Holiday Social Event Ubon Thai Cuisine
- II. New Business
 - Meeting Dates
 - ° March 2nd confirmed date
 - ° May 4th confirmed date
 - ° July 6th (?) cancelled in lieu of cookout planned for Aug 10th
 - Fundraising
 - ° Bowl-A-Thon
 - Chairperson (?) Craig has volunteered to keep it running and will withdraw once we have a committee chair. We clarified that our Events would take place in between our January and March meeting.
 - Committed Chapters: NCCU, Howard & DSU
 - ° High School Senior Send Off
 - The University's representative for this region will be contacting us and providing us the names of students who will be attending North Carolina A&T State University from this area. Once we have deadlifts we will prepare a social gathering welcoming these young people into the A&T family. This will most likely take place in the spring.
 - ° Applebee's Breakfast
 - It was suggested that we have an annual event One proposal was an Applebee's breakfast. This would take place on a Saturday. Members would sell tickets to the breakfast the cost of the tickets will be estimated about \$10 we would make a profit after splitting with Applebee's. Tentative

schedule a timeline of some time in June. Jana Green will be looking into the dates.

- Scholarship (Keith CoChair, Craig CoChair)
 - ° Keith is currently working on a draft of our scholarship application to be ready in the spring. Keep up with some ideas out on the table for the group to discuss openly:
 - Amount of award for scholarship
 - Whether to make it a one time scholarship or have Students be able to apply for it all four years.
 - Scholarship criteria
 - ° From the discussion an idea of focus was developed. The idea was sort of a scholarship mentorship where we are interested in keeping up with the kids who receive monies for my scholarship fund. Not just cutting them a check and never seeing them again. These students have to make a commitment to team up with us thru open communication. We expect to kick off this fall.
- Community Outreach (Jana Chair, Kelly)
 - ° No further contact from the Prestige contact. Will look for other opportunities.
- Membership (Keith Chair)
- Social (Craig)
 - ° Ladies Basketball: Feb 4th @ 5:30 (Dover, DE)
 - ° Men's Basketball: Feb 4th @ 7:30 (Dover, DE)
 - ° Bowling: Feb 8th @ TBA Capital Classic (see email from Craig for update on location)
 - ° Spring Spades Tournament
 - Need 16 ppl to participate, rules, and establish registration fee
 - ° End of Yr Summer Cookout: Aug 10th
 - Will investigation locations
- ByLaws (Eliza Chair, Nettie)
 - ° Will send out revision for review by mid week

IV. Roundtable Items

- Reminder: FY2013 Annual Giving Goal for our chapter
 - i. Note your chapter affiliation when making pledge so that we get credit. Contact Craig if you've already pledged and forgot to do this.

V. Adjournment

